Village of
. j ﬁ,SuFtons Bay

Michigan

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
REMOTE Access Village Council Meeting
420 N. Front Street, Suttons Bay, MI 49682

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday February 22, 2022 5:30 p.m.
Agenda

Due to continuing concerns about COVID-19 transmission, there will also be a Zoom link (which can be
found on our website at www.suttonsbayvillage.org) for remote attendance for those members of the
public wishing to participate. Members of the public participating in person will be required to wear a
mask.

1. Regular Meeting Called to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes -January 18, 2022
b. Payment of Invoices

4. Agenda Approval

5. Public Comment / Communication and Reports (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
a. MLCC Transfer of License — Roux 9, LLC

6. Unfinished Business

7 New Business
a. Report VSB 2022-10 Zoning Ordinance Amendment-Tasting Room Language

b. Cherryland Electric Franchise Agreement
¢.  Report VSB 2022-11 John Deere Loader Purchase
d. Report VSB 2022-12 Water Sewer Ordinance Review
e. Meeting Room Acoutics Update
8. Special Committee Reports/Staff Reports (Verbal)
9. Good of the Order (Council Member Comments)
10. Public Comment (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
11. Adjournment

If you are planning on attending this meeting and are disabled requiring any special assistance, please notify the Village Clerk by calling
231.271.3051 or by email suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org as soon as possible.

S:\Users\ Administration\ AGENDAS\ 2022 Agendas\ 2-22-2022.docx



Village of
‘Suttons Bay

Michigan

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES OF JANUARY 18, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Steve Lutke at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Karl Bahle, Will Case, Colleen Christensen, Steve Lutke, Debra Smith and Roger Suppes
Absent: Mike Long
Staff present: Lorrie DeVol, Shar Fay, Rob Larrea and Dorothy Petroskey

Consent Agenda
Bahle moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. The
Village Council meeting minutes of December 20, 2021, are approved. The payment of invoices
is approved. The 2021 Planning Commission report is accepted. Ayes: 6, No: O.

Approval of Agenda
Smith moved, Suppes seconded, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as presented. Ayes: 6, No: 0.

Public Comment
Bill Perkins commented the cost for a 2" deputy for the upcoming Suttons Bay Art Festival
would cost $80.00 per hour, for 16 hours. Perkins suggests a meter maid to write parking tickets
instead of hiring a 2" deputy with the revenue going to the Village.

Report VSB 2022-06 MDOT Annual Performance Resolution
Suppes moved, Bahle seconded, CARRIED, that the 2022 Performance Resolution provided by
MDOT and attached to report VSB-2022-06, be adopted, with an affirmative unanimous roll call
vote. Ayes: 6, No: 0.

Managers Contract
Following discussion, it was the consensus of Council to approve a legal review of the Manager’s
contract for the purpose of amending the contract including extending the contract for one year
and two months (through December 31, 2024), and add a $10,000 longevity bonus should the
Manager fulfill the contract, to be paid at the end of a three-year term (2024), based on the
Manager’s yearly performance reviews.

DDA Appointment
Council appointed Dan Derigiotis to the Downtown Development Authority, for a term ending
2024.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street - P O Box 395 - Suttons Bay, MI 49682 - 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




Good of the Order
Christensen stated she has been looking into a sound buffering system for the Village Hall to
help with the rebound noise and poor acoustics in the conference room. A company will be
doing an acoustics review.

Public Comment
Lois Bahle commented on the poor acoustics in Council Chambers.

Mike Long stated it was difficult to hear during the zoom meeting.
Karin Andrews commented on the difficulty of hearing the meeting.
The meeting adjourned at 5:44 p.m.

Meeting minutes submitted by Shar Fay, Village Clerk.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 — 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




62°619 INARISINGNITT TYHR/ TENI / THELOH YAIIVT 0594909 Z209S7¥ 2202/10/20
00°212 LO0P6CT OM NOILVYLIS IJAIT NOLLAS I¥Od YATTANAANTIM T09SV 2z0e/92/10
26°2ZL WIAIOY HSVYAT YIII0D 0006EPPTC0E09 #IDDY ONISYHET TYIONYNIZ ODYVd STTAM 0098% zz0z/92/10
£€8° %9 MOLOW DITOVMAXH SATLTYIOAAS WHTIVIL 3 MON¥L 66GGP zz0z/92/10
LO°TZL'T ROIREYd 2202 N¥L ‘LTT0 9%62H9 ANVAROD FONVEASNTI QYYANYLS 866GV 220z/92/10
98°666 ‘L 2207 994 WATWAYd ‘T00S OFPEP8L dNO¥D HITYEH ALI¥0I¥d L6GSY Z2202/92/10
99°80T SEITAANS HIIAIO 08E€LGE #IDDY SNOIINTOS SSHENISAd ALIUDHAINI 96GS¥ 2202/92/10
00°0%¢ 1202 ¥AGWADHA~SHADTIAMAS TYIIOLINYL NYITO ¥R G6GGT 2202/92/10
00°0%T NYId ¥ALSYW DHY SM¥Vd 9€EXPZ SAVN-L NOIIVZITVNOT AINNOD NUYNYTHHT v65S5F 2202/92/10
G8'G¥9 ‘T IN0 dWNd VNIYVA-LIM ¥IVddEd ININAINOE ® dWNd - “ONI OD®M €66GY 220¢/92/10
257609 220C NYL 69TZGCVELBZHIDOY ALITIEONW I3LY 26647 2202/92/10
65°€6 INZAIINOE ALEAVS LGTO8LT #IHATIO ATddNsS TYIYLSNANI NOILOY 16GGY 2202/92/10
P9 LLE'ET 1202 LDO WHOVIATIW/TANNOSYHI EDITOd NUNYTIAT J0 AINNOD 065S¥ 2202/9¢/10
(AN AR YILIIA 06002 #ISND ONI SI¥MVYd ¥MON¥IL ANY OIAY S.,IdY 685GV 2202/92/10
¥9°6L6 OVFIIV-dWYIAVIH ZS8ZTOTL8#LOOY GIONIVID 88GG¥ 2202/92/10
19°82¢ ONILHOIT JOIMHALXHE 99%8ZT #LSAD GATTANIANIM L8GSY 2202/12/10
T0°86¢€ INANIIN0H ALAAYS J00gINTIYSA 98GG¥ 2202/12/10
00°00% 2207 NVL MAQ/YNIYYR-TYINAY NHOL YI¥0d ONI ‘NOIIVIINYS XLI¥ADHS G8GGY z220Z/12/10
00°0 AYED ALAAVS-ASINIWNITT LIAOA0TE QIYHOIYT 78GGY Z2z0z/12/10
00° €€ SLISOdHA/AAIYM T¥D § SMMOM IHIYM TaNd €8GG¥H 2202Z/12/10
ST €€E SHITAdNS HDIAAO 0B8ELGE6#IDDY SNOILNTOS SSENISNE ALI¥OALNT Z28GG¥ 220Z/12/10
GG GET YHAVOT-¥26 ¥OVCT # LIDDY I¥D N¥HDIHDIK T8GS7¥ 2c0¢/12/10
00°0LZ TZ/T€/2T OL 1Z/T1/0T ALVWILSH VIO HIV ONT ‘SDAS NYTd INIWIYILEE ddd 08GG¥ 2202/12/10
00°00% ‘2 SHOIAYHES ddHM 0%TZH8 IDHALOYd ONIGHANIONTE MNIYENAANYA 3SIFETE 6LGG¥ z2202/12/10
00°08% 220C ‘NYL - dd99Y NIWAY SNINOZ YATYNILNOD HITSHT 8LGS¥ 2z02/12/10
0% "€¥%T 2207 AYYONYL €60GTT68 #I0DY MNTTXEALNAD LLGSY 2202/12/10
6L°952°T Zz0z ‘T 934 N¥HL SINNODOY HTdILTAW XOYENA HId 9LGG¥ 220¢/12/10
LV°8 ID 0% SOHYd HSYEL YAD0UD FAILDHITION 04 GLGSY 220¢/12/10
z6°€00°2 HAA 3 LIWYHd TYNNNY SEAAN 0Hd- NVOIHOIW 40 HIVLS (H) L9G8T 2202/91/20
00°10Z HOVLS0d-£€66-2220-0606-00084#1LDDY ¥YIMOd ASYHOMAd - SHMOd AHANLIJ (d)9948T z202/91/20
z0°vee 2207 X¥¥VNI9dd SHHEA MNYd MNVE QUTIHL HIALA (H) 99981 220¢/91/20
6C ELE WAINTId 2202 HOYYW TO00 FSESTOLOO ¥D HOIW A0 QIAIHS #0Td SSO¥D HNTd (d) ¥998T cc0e/91/20
00°08T HEA gWEW TYONNY 2202 ‘#8C-TYEdIW TYAd-IW A0 HIVLS (3)€£968T zz0z/St/20
2L €6 SYHITIA HOUYNINA OVAH SYALTIIAL ¥MIV ZX0ZX9T NOZYNY (3)Z9S8T 2202/60/20
GL 89661 T086€-€T0€ -8T0Z IW ‘A¥E SNOLINS - 2ddId ¥NVIQNI 40 MNVE IANJIIINI ISYUId (3) T968T zz0z/z0/z0
00°10¢ XINNONYL €€66222006060008 #.LS0D dEMOd ESVYHDYNA - SEMOd XEANLIJ (9) #5G8T 2202/1€/10
99°€8T XAVNNVL-SHAd NV MNVE QYIHL HLITA (d) €G668T Z2202/1€/T0
L6°2Z¥1 2207 NYCL IHHYLS INOYd 0ZF PLL6# LDDY SNOILYOINAWWOD WALIVHD (d) 25581 Z202/1E€/T0
96 LET HYOHS S 99T 88GZ-XXX #IDDY SNOILVYDINAWWOD ¥ALMYHD (@) TGS8T 2202/TE/T0
62" 6¢€ AYANITYD dOHS SHTIAVLS (E)0G6S68T zz0z/82/10
0T 0¥%T 1202/T€/2T INIWAVA ASYAT XTIALYYAD SEMOE XENLIA (2)6¥7S8T 2202/82/10
09" ¥S€ 8Z°TZ$ A0 XV¥I SSHT 88°GLES ¥HAYA XdOD 10dHd ADIAIO0 (Z)8¥S8T zz0z/82/10
00°0G62 SNILNOd-HS¥N0D JEANNYTd NHZILID ALTISYEAINA ALVLS NYDIHOIW (2) L¥S8T 2c02/82/10
00°6¥%€ EONAYAANOD FAILNDAXA NVOIHOIW ANOVAT TYAIDINAW IH (2)9%S8T z2c0e/82/10
00°S¥HT SANA dIHSUAINAN HWN SHAIIADHAXA TYAIDINAW NYOIHDIW (3)S¥S81T 2202/82/10
ZL 0T SALITOVW JdT-Z NOZYIRY (3) ¥7S8T 220e/82/10
68°ST SYONW-AIVAJN AIYMILIOS jekzlelerd (E)E¥S8T 2202/82/10
96212 220 NYL 0T¥79E8#L0DY OIMIOHATHE ANYTANYEAHD (2)ZvS8T 220z/82/10
86" 7L VIEWYD MY¥d HIGON SE€LE£20022TICIS728 #IDDY SNOILVOINAWAOD HHIMVHD (F) T968T 2202/12/10
90°G602 2202 9HI-WAYd ATHINOW TOO%9TLTO 0€ #IDDY NVId FDIAYHAS NOISIA (2) 07681 z220z/12/10
90°G0Z 220C NYL-WHYId ATHINOW TOOPOTLTO OE #ILDDY NV1d EDIAYES NOISIA () 6€58T 2202/12/10
ceve 9GL80T9TO0#LDDY SHMOd XAENLId (I)8€G8T 2202/12/10
T9°9%2 dXx 9 avo¥ ¥HEIHOIY 0ZST TYLNARNNOYTANT Ta9 (d) L£G8T 2202/12/10
62 €LE 220 WHEdd €dd-§SEGTOLO0 ¥D HOIW 0 QTEIHS FNTd SSO¥D HNTd (F)9€G8T 2202/12/10
6C ELE 2202 NUL- WA¥d ATHINOW-TO000 PSESTOLO0 ¥D HOIW J0 CTIIHS dNTd SSO¥D dANTd (F)Ge68T 2c02/12/10
66°62 HSAOW SSETAYIM HOALIODOT NOZYINY (3) yES8T 220¢/12/10
Ge 9T NINLAY HTINIEL YALSYWISOd (H) €€G68T zz0e/12/10

DNIMOEHD QUIHL HIJATA NHED ueg
JUNOUY uoT3dTaosag SUEN IOPUSA bteEElsie] 23ed 3IO03YD

z/1T :obeg

¢z0Z/8T/20 - 2Z02/8T/10 WOYd HILVA MDHHD
AV¥d SNOLIAS A0 HOVTIIA ¥0d YHISIDHEY MDHEHO

Aeg suojang :gg
ATdH0T I8s)
WY T0:60 Nﬂom\mﬂ\mo



¥0°268°€0T

IS]1ULSWESINASTI L8 JO TBIOL

(pSPTOA 3D9UD T)

cSTYLOL NAD

007022 ZZ0Z €dA-NHOL VI¥Od M¥Vd TATZHMIALIYM ONI ‘NOILVIINVS XLI¥ADHS £€9GY ZT0T/LT/20
00" PhT YHALHDIIY ZZST ININATIOV HONAINIVH "OW € SNOILATOS SSEANISNE MNITLAN ZE9GY 220Z/L1/20
00°0T¥ 2207 K4NUNYL SEDIAYES TYII0LINVL NYATD ¥R TEQSY Z220T/LT/20
00°0S9 GZ-07 HOUYW INVSVYHATd IW AY¥d § JANOD DWHYRW SMYHTD TYAIDINAW A0 DOSSY IW 0€96Y 2202/LT/20
00°00¥% ‘2 ZZ/TE/€ N¥HL SHOIAWHS ddHM - 0FTZ¥8 LOo¥d ONTIAANIONT MINTHINAANYA ISTHATA 629GV 2202/L1/20
76 TLE dIMM NUYNO EOUNIINIVW TYONNY DTT AYMIADATEE SNIWWND 82967 cz0Z/L1/20
69°12 LAWTEH DNIATHEM ¥Od SHSNHT ZyS6SPT #IS0D OTT ‘¥YSn SYOUIV LCOGY 2202/L1/20
TP G991 FUNAIYD SSYTID ZPS6SPT #IS0D 01T ‘¥Sn SYOIIVY 9294¥% 2202/L1/20
9°LTC II¥ XTHESSY ¥EAOD FATYA LSOL#ISND "dIN0E NMVT SNOSNDIHI GZ9GY 2202/LT/20
98°20¢€ SHITAANS HATDIHHA YOIOW 0600C# LSND ONI SI¥v¥d XMDONddL dNV OLAV S ,L1dvY ¥Z9S¥ 2202/LT/20
¥8°9%1 SONILLIA TLG8 #LSND ATddNs OLAY JHWVId €C9467¥ 22¢02/LT/20
00°G¢ ¢20¢ Aa¥N¥dHd NENIT ALID AHTIVA 2T987¥ 2202/60/20
LL"TES'T SHTYHLIVE OVAOAVY LZT0Z8#LSND M009INTEYSN T29S¥ Z2z02/60/20
96°9G7¥ 8ZT9T0OSE# THAIO SHILTVYIDHAAS ¥HTIIVIL 3 MDQYL 029S7% 2202/60/20
L6°CTT HHIIHDIY ZZST TOP6LFEQT #IDDY ATAVD YANIVM HWIL 6T9GY Z202/60/20
00°00T ONILSHL ILDV¥E 0069 NSSM # LDHrodd TYDILATYNY SOS 8T9GH 2202/60/20
9L"LE dOHS/HDIAA0-SHEITAANS FIIAAO AUMSOdLHEd AHLOYIOA LTO9GY 2202/60/20
65789 SHITAANS HDJIALO 0-£88LTEC #IDDY SNOILNTOS SSHNISNG ALI¥YOHLINI 9T9G7V 2202/60/20
€8 LEY VT 2207 AYYNIdHd INEWNHHYOV dHd ONI ‘dno¥d SONIYAIANIONE SHOIYL ST9G7P 2202/60/20
69°29¢ SHIAOD/INTNITIOY HONYNAINIVH °‘OW € SNOIIATOS SSANISNE MNITIAN ¥T9GY 2202/60/20
€9°¢€2T LIM NOIHSND ZSO0P60ET #IHAMO LI¥D NVYODIHDIW €T967% 2202/60/20
00°00L MATATY INAWATEOV INAWAOTIWA ANOWAYY SWYAY ¥OO¥ENYd 21967V 220¢2/60/20
07 "€V ¢c0C AJ9¥N¥ddd €60GTT68 #LODY JANTTAYINLNED T19S¥ 2202/60/¢20
0% °0ST STYDHT $L0Z # LS0D HSTIJIILNA NYNVIHET 019S7¥ 220c/60/20
L8°28T SHOIOANI HIdILIOW OTTIIA # OOV OTT ‘A1d4dNS ONIATING NITHIMON 609G¥ z2202/60/20
6Z°861 LI¥ ¥EISACAVY MOV'IS 8€8 MON¥L ONI SIMVd ¥MON¥MI ANV OINVY §.,IdY 80967 2202/60/20
8Z°LSE'T SHITAANS DSIW ZG8CTOTL8 #IDDY HIDNIVID L09SY 2202/60/20
LT°€2C 220C AQUN¥dHd LLEE6GSOY #IDDY JANITAMOILNED 90967 2202/60/20
L9°6¥%9 AIVNEdHEd H0d 99S6EF00€ # IDDY MNITAINLNAD G09G¥ 2202/60/20
€9°8L9°¢ SINNODOY HTAILTIAN-ZZ0C XUVANYL ZOYMEANT SUYARASNOD 709S¥ 2202/60/20
88°699 69E-YHALTIA TIO TLG8#ISND X1ddNs OLOV WARNVHd €09G¥ 2202/60/20
2Unoury uoT3dTIoseq SWEN IOPUDA yo8yD o3eq 02U
Aeg suolang :9a

220¢/81/¢0 - ¢20Z/8T/T0 WOdd HIVA MDIHD ITMNOT :IeSn

2/ 1obeg A¥Yd SNOLILANS H0 IOVTIIA Y04 ¥HLSIDHY MOHEHD WY T0:60 220Z/81/20



STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER  DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS

GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

February 8, 2022

Roux 9, LLC
clo Attorney James Bellanca Il
(email: jbellanca@cebhlaw.com)

RID #2109-13972

Reference/Transaction: Transfer Membership Interest in the 2016 licensing year by dropping existing
member Paul Carlson; and as a result, existing member Nicholas Welty will hold 100% membership
interest; and Transfer Stock Interest by dropping existing member Nicholas Welty; and as a result, new
member Nicholas McMarlin will hold 100% membership interest, in conjunction with 2021 Resort Class C
and SDM (issued under MCL 436.1531(3), non-transferable) licensed corporation with Sunday Sales
Permit (AM), Sunday Sales Permit (PM), Specific Purpose Permit (Food), Outdoor Service (2 areas) and
Catering Permit located at 303 N. St. Joseph St., Suttons Bay, MI. 49682, Leelanau County.

Please let this letter serve as notice the Michigan Liquor Control Commission has authorized this application
for a license.

Applicant/Licensee: Roux 9, LLC

Business address and phone number: 303 N. St. Joseph St., Suttons Bay, MI. 49682,
Leelanau County (B) 231-271-2999

Home address and phone number of partner(s)/subordinates: Nicholas McMarlin, 4395
Briarcliff Dr., Traverse City, Ml. 49684 (B) 231-271-1175 (C) 619-3154-6319

As part of the licensing process, an investigation is required by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission
Enforcement Division. The Enforcement investigation will be conducted from the following designated
District Office:

Grand Rapid District Office (616) 447-2647

You may contact your designated District Office regarding any appointments or questions on
documentation requested by the Investigator. Failure to provide requested information or to keep
scheduled appointments will cause the application to be returned to the Lansing office for
cancellation.

Since this request is a transfer under MCL 436.1529(1), approval of the local unit of government is not
required. However, a copy of this notice is also being provided to Local Governmental Unit should they
wish to submit an opinion on the application or advise of any local non-compliance issues.

Under administrative rule R 436.1105, the Commission shall consider the opinions of the local residents,
local legislative body, or local law enforcement agency with regard to the proposed business when
determining whether an applicant may be issued a license or permit.

MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
PAT GAGLIARDI, CHAIR
525 W. Allegan St. ¢« P.O. BOX 30005 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/icc » 866-813-0011



Under administrative rule R 436.1003, the licensee shall comply with all state and local building, plumbing,
zoning, sanitation, and health laws, rules, and ordinances as determined by the state and local law
enforcements officials who have jurisdiction over the licensee. The licensee must obtain all other required
state and local licenses, permits, and approvals before using this license for the sale of alcoholic liquor.

Approval of this license by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission does not waive any of these
requirements.

MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
Retail Licensing Division
(866) 813-0011

jmm

cc: Suttons Bay Village Council



VILLAGE COUNCIL

J IA Village of VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

Suttons Bay REPORT VSB -2022-10
Prepared: February 16, 2022 Pages: 1of1l
Meeting: February 22, 2022 Attachments: X
Subject: Wine Tasting Zoning Amendment
PURPOSE

To discuss an amendment to various sections of the Zoning Ordinance to allow wine tasting in our commercial
districts.

BACKGROUND

Over the past year, wineries have expressed interest in opening tasting rooms within the Village, however, as
drafted, the Ordinance does not currently allow for the use and the reason we are discussing the amendment
tonight. The intent of the business model is to allow wineries/distilleries etc. the ability to offer their product
to patrons who frequent high volume locations. These tasting rooms will be permitted to offer samples with
the intent of introducing their product and ultimately selling bottles of their product to these new customers.

From a planning and zoning perspective, the use has proven beneficial in other tourist-oriented communities
and simply allows destination-oriented businesses to offer their product in an urban setting. Although this
can be viewed as a more progressive use than the Village is accustomed to, it is important that we continue to
be open to uses that are desired, such as tasting rooms, to ensure our downtown remains vibrant.

The Amendment before you will essentially create two additional uses and associated definitions, being On
Premise and Off Premise tasting rooms. These tasting room uses will be considered “by right” uses within the
CB-Central Business, NG -North Gateway, and SG- South Gateway zoning districts. Attached you will find
the changes being made to allow the use as discussed in this report.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Should the Village Council agree with the Planning Commission’s recommendation to move forward with the
amendment, a motion for consideration is as follows:

THAT the Village Council upon recommendation by the Planning Commission adopt the Amendment to the
Village of Suttons Bay Zoning Ordinance to allow tasting rooms as described in Report VSB-2022-10 and being
made a part of this motion.

S:\ Users\ Administration\Reports\ 2022\ Report VSB-2022-10 Wine Tasting Amendment.docx



STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF LEELANAU

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
PUBLIC HEARING

AMENDMENT TO THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE

The Village of Suttons Bay Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to consider the
following Zoning Ordinance Amendment(s) at their regular planning commission meeting
scheduled for Wednesday, February 9, 2022 at 5:00 P.M.

Add the following to Section 20-12 (B), Definitions U-V, in alphabetical order and
renumber accordingly.

Off Premise Tasting Room - A State of Michigan licensed facility affiliated with a wine
maker or small wine maker license, distillery or small distillery license or similar use
that serves samples for the purpose of selling the product manufactured at the facility at
an offsite location.

On Premises Tasting Room - A State of Michigan licensed facility affiliated with a wine
maker or small wine maker license, distillery or small distillery license or similar use
that serves samples for the purpose of selling the product manufactured at the facility.

Add the following to Table 5-2 Schedule of Uses: Mixed Use Districts
Under Accommodation, Hospitality, Entertainment, in alphabetical order
Off Premise Tasting Room- Permitted Use “P” in CB, NG, SG

On Premises Tasting Room- Permitted Use “P” in CB, NG, SG

Information regarding the amendment may be examined by contacting the Office of Planning &
Zoning at the Village of Suttons Bay, during regular business hours of 8:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.,
Monday through Thursday, and 8:00 a.m. — Noon on Friday, at 231-271-3051 or by email at
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org. Comments may be made in writing, addressed to Planner, c/o
Village of Suttons Bay, PO BOX 395, Suttons Bay, Michigan 49682.



n Mixed Use Districts

Section 5-1 Intent and Purpose

A

Central Business (CB). The CB district protects the traditional, small town character of the
downtown and enhances a pedestrian-oriented environment. The district accommodates a mix
of retail stores, offices, entertainment, civic spaces, residential uses and related activities that
are mutually supporting and serve the needs of the Village. The intent of this district is to
encourage a lively social environment and economically viable downtown with a wide variety of
uses in a pedestrian oriented and unified setting.

B. North Gateway (NG). The NG district accommodates a mix of residential and commercial uses
while maintaining residential neighborhood design characteristics to the north of the CBD.

C. South Gateway (SG). The SG district accommodates a mix of residential and commercial uses
while maintaining residential neighborhood design characteristics to the south of the CBD.

D. Bay View (BV). The BV district is a mixed use district intended to accommodate residential use
at a variety of densities, civic use, office space and retail, in addition to mixed use buildings.

Section 5-2 Table of Uses

Buildings or land shall not be used and buildings shall not be erected, except for the following specified
uses, unless otherwise provided for in this ordinance. Land and/or buildings in the districts indicated at
the top of Table 5-2 may be used for the purposes denoted by the following abbreviations:

A. Permitted Use (P). The use may be established by right on land and/or within buildings in the
applicable zoning district, subject to all other applicable provisions of this ordinance.
B. Special Land Use (SLU). The use is subject to discretionary review by the Planning
Commission.

C. Specific Conditions. Indicates requirements or conditions that are applicable to specific uses.

Table 5-2 Schedule of Uses: Mixed Use Districts
Specific
Use ‘ Conditions
_ACCESSORY = = = s % T
Accessory dwelling i} ; | Section 9-2
Accessory building ‘ S . Section 2-3
Accessory sidewalk cafés and sales | SLU Section 9-3
Home occupation ! , Section 9-6
Primary care lver ‘ v
ACCOMMOD PITALIT

Banquet hall P
Bed and breakfast P Section 9-4
Ecotourism ¥
Hotel/motel P
Marina P
Off Premise Tasting Room P
On Premises Tasting Room P P P
Restaurant P SLU @ SLU
Restaur‘ant with micro-brewery, small distillery, or p SLU | SLU
small winery i 0 LR

Page 5-2 Suttons Bay Village Zoning Ordinance



Table 5-2 Schedule of Uses: Mixed Use Districts

Use

Mixed Use Districts n

Specific
Conditions

SG BV

Restaurant with accessory outdoor cooking,
dining and entertainment

Section 9-3

Tavern

Theater

! AL, M
Distillery, small

Micro-brewery

_Winery, small

Community or:entéd cultural facility

Essential service

MUNICATIONS
P

Section 2-7
: %

Community public safety

Meeting facility

Parks, playgrounds, outdoor recreation areas

e (éhildren), fam ywaycae home

Day care (children), group day care home

Dwellings, multi-family

Section 9-7

Dwellings, single-family detached

Dwellings, two-family

Dwellings, units on upper floors of buildings with
non-residential uses at street level (single or
multiple)

Foster care home (adult), adult foster care family
home

Foster family home (children), foster family home

Home, convalescent or nursing

H d d tgnd assisted living

P T AR

ot
General retail (indoor), less than 5,000 SF

 SLU | SLU

Similar uses

Section 3-5

Suttons Bay Village Zoning Ordinance

Page 5-3



Definitions

preservation, conservation, and sustainability. This use shall include at least two of the
following characteristics:

a. Located near or within a wilderness setting, park, or protected area;
b. Interpretive educational program with or without guides;
c. Outdoor activities; or
d. Cultural experiences.
4. HOTEL/MOTEL means a building under single management that provides rooms or

suites intended primarily as sleeping accommodations for public rental on a daily basis
for registered guests. A hotel (as distinct from a motel) contains a central interior lobby
and provides daily room cleaning and linen changes. Other supportive facilities may also
be included such as, but not limited to, meeting rooms, incidental retail sales,
restaurants, lounges, swimming pools, recreational and fitness facilities and similar
facilities/services intended principally to serve registered guests.

& OFF PREMISE TASTING ROOM means a State of Michigan licensed facility affiliated
with a wine maker or small wine maker license, distillery or small distillery license or
similar use that serves samples for the purpose of selling the product manufactured at
the facility at an offsite location.

6. ON PREMISE TASTING ROOM means a State of Michigan licensed facility affiliated
with a wine maker or small wine maker license, distillery or small distillery license or
similar use that serves samples for the purpose of selling the product manufactured at
the facility.

7. RECREATION FACILITY: COMMERCIAL INDOOR means an establishment providing
indoor amusement and entertainment services, often for a fee or admission charge,
including, but not limited to: bowling alleys, coin-operated amusement arcades, movie
theaters, electronic game arcades (video games, pinball, etc.), indoor ice skating and
roller skating rinks, pool and billiard rooms as primary uses. Does not include adult-
oriented businesses. May include bars and restaurants as accessory uses. Any
establishment with four or more electronic games or amusement devices (e.g., pool or
billiard tables, pinball machines, etc.) or a premise where 50 percent or more of the floor
area is occupied by electronic games or amusement devices is considered an indoor
recreation facility; three or fewer machines or devices are not considered a use separate
from the primary use of the site.

8. RECREATION FACILITY: COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR means a facility for outdoor
recreational activities where a fee is often charged for use. Examples include, but are
not limited to, amusement and theme parks; go-cart tracks; golf driving ranges;
miniature golf courses; marinas; watercraft rentals; and water parks. May also include
commercial facilities customarily associated with the above outdoor commercial
recreational uses, including bars and restaurants, video game arcades, etc. Marinas
may include marine-related retail (bait and tackle, boat supplies), fuel sales, minor boat
repair, and boat storage. This use does not include golf courses or campgrounds.

9. RESTAURANT means a business establishment whose method of operation involves
either the delivery of prepared food by servers to customers seated at indoor or outdoor
areas, or prepared food is acquired by customers at a counter or cafeteria line and
consumed at tables within a completely enclosed building, but does not include drive-
through services, which are separately defined and regulated.

a. RESTAURANT WITH MICRO-BREWERY means a restaurant, as defined in
this ordinance, that includes a facility that brews ales, beers, meads, and/or

Page 20-14 Suttons Bay Village Zoning Ordinance



VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
ORDINANCE NO. Z-2022-01 (AMENDMENT 6 OF ORDINANCE 2 OF 2018)

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 5-2 SCHEDULE OF USES AND TO AMEND
SECTION 20-12 DEFINITIONS

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

At a regular meeting of the Village Council for the Village of Suttons Bay, Leelanau
County, Michigan, held at 420 N. Front Street, on February 22, 2022, beginning at 5:30 p.m., the
following Ordinance was offered for adoption by Council Member _ and was seconded by

Council Member

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY ORDAINS:
Section 1. To amend the Zoning Ordinance as follows:

A Public Hearing was held at the Planning Commission on February 9, 2022 to amend the
following Section(s) of the Village Zoning Ordinance:

Add the following to Table 5-2 Schedule of Uses: Mixed Use Districts:

Under Accommodation, Hospitality, Entertainment, in alphabetical order
Off Premise Tasting Room- Permitted Use “P” in CB, NG, SG
On Premises Tasting Room- Permitted Use “P” in CB, NG, SG

Add the following to Section 20-12 (B), Definitions U-V, in alphabetical order and renumber
accordingly.

Off Premise Tasting Room - A State of Michigan licensed facility affiliated with a wine maker or
small wine maker license, distillery or small distillery license or similar use that serves samples
for the purpose of selling the product manufactured at the facility at an offsite location.

On Premises Tasting Room - A State of Michigan licensed facility affiliated with a wine maker or
small wine maker license, distillery or small distillery license or similar use that serves samples
for the purpose of selling the product manufactured at the facility.



Section 2. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective upon the expiration of seven
(7) days after publication in the manner and as provided by law. A copy of the Zoning Ordinance

is available at the Village Hall or on the Village website at www.suttonsbayvillage.org.

The vote regarding the adoption of this Ordinance was as follows:
YEAS:
NAYS:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN: 0

Ordinance No. Z-2022-01 declared adopted.



VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
ELECTRIC FRANCHISE ORDINANCE

Ordinance No. __ of 2022
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A NON-EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE TO USE

LOCAL PUBLIC WAYS AND TRANSACT LOCAL ELECTRIC BUSINESS
IN THE VILLAGE.

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY ORDAINS:

Section 1. Grant of Non-Exclusive Right.

A

D.

Term. The Village of Suttons Bay (“Grantor” or “Village”) grants to Cherryland Electric
Cooperative (“Grantee”), and its successors and assigns subject to the terms and
conditions set forth below, the non-exclusive right, power and authority to install,
maintain and operate overhead and underground electric lines, poles and services
(hereinafter “Electric System”) on, along, across and under the highways, streets,
alleys, bridges and other public places, and to operate a local electric public utility
business in the Village (hereinafter “Public Ways”) and Grantee may produce,
transmit, sell and distribute electricity into and through the Village and may conduct
all other matters incidental thereto. Grantee is also given the authority to operate a
local electric business within the boundaries of the Village for a period of fifteen (15)
years unless and until revoked or terminated by one of the parties pursuant to
Section 8 hereunder.

Expansion of System. After first obtaining approval from Grantor of the route and
placement of the Electric System components, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, Grantee may expand its use of the Public Ways by
constructing and maintaining its own towers, masts, poles, cross-arms, guys, braces,
feeders, transmission and distribution wires, transformers and other electric
appliances. Any expansion of the Electric System by the Grantee as approved by the
Grantor shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this Ordinance.

Location in Public Ways. To the maximum extent possible, Grantee shall use existing
utility facilities in the Public Ways.

Lease. Grantee shall not lease or sublease any portion of its Electric System within
the Village to a person who by law is required to obtain the Grantor's permission or
consent to transaction of business in the Village and to whom such permission or
consent has not yet been granted.

Section 2. Consideration; Costs; Right-of-Way Fees.

A.

In consideration of the rights, power and authority granted by the Grantor, Grantee
shall faithfully perform all duties required by the terms of this Ordinance.



In further consideration of the rights, power and authority granted by the Grantor,
Grantee agrees to compensate the Grantor: (1) for the amount of its actual expenses
incurred by the Grantor in the drafting and preparation of this Ordinance, including
reasonable actual attorney fees, and (2) for the amount of its actual expenses
resulting from the process of adopting this ordinance. This franchise shall not
become effective until all costs have been paid to Grantor.

Grantee agrees to abide by all valid and applicable laws and ordinances enacted by
Grantor. The Grantor shall notify Grantee within sixty (60) days of the formal adoption
of any ordinance relating to the Grantee’s franchise or use and occupancy of the
Public Ways. Any new franchise granted by the Grantor to Grantee shall be subject
to the provisions of such future ordinances.

Section 3. Use of Public Rights-of-Way by Grantee.

A

No Burden on Public Ways. Grantee and its contractors, subcontractors and the
Grantee's Electric System shall not unduly burden or interfere with the present or
future use of any of the Public Ways within the Village. Grantee shall erect and
maintain its Electric System so as to cause minimum interference with the use of the
Public Ways and with the rights or reasonable convenience of property owners. No
Public Way shall be obstructed longer than necessary during the work of construction
or repair to the Electric System. Grantee’s cable, wires, structures and equipment
shall be suspended or buried so as to not endanger or injure persons or property in
the Public Ways. If the Grantor in its reasonable judgment determines that any
portion of the Electric System constitutes an undue burden or interference, Grantee
at its expense shall modify its Electric System or take such other actions as the
Grantor may determine is in the public interest to remove or alleviate the burden, and
the Grantee shall do so within the time period established by the Grantor.

Restoration of Public Ways. Grantee and its contractors and subcontractors shall
immediately restore, at Grantee’s sole cost and expense and in a manner approved
by the Grantor, any portion of the Public Ways that is in any way disturbed, damaged,
or injured by the construction, operation, maintenance or removal of the Electric
System to as good or better condition than that which existed prior to the disturbance.
In the event that Grantee, its contractor or subcontractors fail to make such repair
within the time specified by the Grantor, the Grantor shall be entitled to complete the
repair and Grantee shall pay the costs of the Grantor for such repair.

Easements. Any easements over or under private property necessary for the
construction or operation of the Electric System shall be arranged and paid for by
Grantee. Any use or intrusion on private property without an easement or other
instrument evidencing permission of the property owner shall constitute a trespass by
Grantee and a violation of this Ordinance. Any easements over or under property
owned by the Grantor other than the Public Ways shall be separately negotiated with
the Grantor.

Tree Trimming. Grantee may trim trees upon and overhanging the Public Ways so
as to prevent the branches of such trees from coming into contact with the Electric

2



System. Grantee shall adhere to tree trimming standards set by the Rural Utilities
Service. Grantee shall use its best efforts to notify Grantor prior to trimming trees in
the Public Ways.

Marking. Grantee shall mark its Electric System pursuant to the guidelines
established by the Rural Utilities Service.

Compliance with Laws. Grantee shall comply with all laws, statutes, ordinances,
rules and regulations regarding the installation, construction, ownership or use of its
Electric System whether federal, state or local, now in force or which hereafter may
be promulgated. Before any installation is commenced, Grantee shall secure all
necessary permits, licenses and approvals from all appropriate departments,
agencies, boards or commissions of the Grantor or other governmental entity as may
be required by law, including, without limitation, all utility lines and highway permits.
Grantee shall comply in all respects with applicable codes and industry standards.
Grantee shall comply with all zoning and land use ordinances and historic
preservation ordinances as may exist or may hereafter be enacted or amended.

Street Vacation. If the Grantor vacates or consents to the vacation of a street or alley
within its jurisdiction, and such vacation necessitates the removal and relocation of
Grantee's facilities in the vacated Public Way, Grantee agrees, as a condition of this
Ordinance, to consent to the vacation and to move its facilities at its sole cost and
expense when asked to do so by the Grantor or a court of competent jurisdiction.
Grantee shall relocate its facilities to such alternative route as the Grantor, acting
reasonably and in good faith, shall designate.

Relocation. If the Grantor requests Grantee to relocate, protect, support, disconnect,
or remove its facilities because of street or utility work, Grantee shall relocate,
protect, support, disconnect, or remove its facilities in the Public Ways, at its sole
expense, to such alternate route as Grantor, acting reasonably and in good faith,
shall designate.

Miss Dig. If eligible to join, Grantee shall subscribe to and be a member of “MISS
DIG”, the association of utilities formed pursuant to Act 53 of the Public Acts of 1974,
as amended, MCL 460.701. et seq., and shall conduct its business in conformance
with the statutory provisions and regulations promulgated thereunder.

Use of Existing Facilities. Grantee shall utilize existing poles, conduits, and other
facilities within the Public Ways wherever practicable, and shall not construct or
install any new, different, or additional poles, or other facilities unless expressly
authorized by the Village or the Michigan Department of Transportation, whichever
has jurisdiction. In the event Grantee desires to utilize the existing poles, conduits or
other facilities owned by the Grantor, Grantee shall be obligated to pay the existing
standard charge for attachment to, placement in, or other use of those facilities.

Underground Relocation. If Grantee has its facilities on another company’s above
ground utility poles and the owner of said poles relocates its facilities to an




underground conduit, Grantee shall relocate its facilities underground in the same
location.

Pole/Conduit License Agreement Notification. If Grantee forfeits or otherwise loses
its rights under a pole/conduit license agreement with any entity, then Grantee shall
notify the Village Council within a reasonable time period.

Employee Identification. All personnel of Grantee or its contractors or subcontractors
who have as part of their normal duties contact with the general public shall carry
adequate personal identification bearing their name and photograph. Every service
vehicle of Grantee, its contractors or subcontractors shall be clearly identified as such
to the public, where possible.

Construction Coordination. If Cherryland Electric Cooperative plans a significant
construction program involving substantial excavation or the relocation of its facilities
to an underground conduit, Cherryland Electric Cooperative shall coordinate its
program of construction within the public ways with (a) the Village and the County
Road Commission’s program for street construction, rebuilding, resurfacing and
repair to prevent unnecessary disturbance shortly after a rebuilding, resurfacing, or
repair project and (b) existing facilities within the public right -of -way.

Removal of Facilities. Within twelve (12) months after the use of any franchise
equipment or facility has been permanently discontinued or after the franchise
expires or is otherwise terminated, Cherryland Electric Cooperative shall remove
such property from any public place in the Village and restore such public place so as
to conform in all respects with the current condition of such public place at the date of
such restoration; provided such property shall not be removed if the Village Manager
shall determine that such removal shall cause unreasonable damage to such place,
and the Village Manager thereupon requests that any such property shall remain in
place then such property shall not be removed and title thereto shall become vested
in the Village.

Raising Facilities. Cherryland Electric Cooperative shall make due provisions upon 48
hours of notice in writing by raising its wires, or otherwise, for the passage of any
barn, building, or any structure on or over any street or highway occupied by the
facilities of said Cherryland Electric Cooperative.

Section 4. No Grantor Liability; Indemnification.

A.

Grantor Not Liable. The Grantor, its officers, employees, departments, boards and
commissions shall not be liable to Grantee or Grantee's customers for any
interference with or disruption in the operation of Grantee's Electric System, or the
provision of service over or through the Electric System, or for any damages arising
out of Grantee's use of the Public Ways.

Indemnification. As part of the consideration for of this Ordinance, Grantee shall
defend, indemnify, protect and hold harmless Grantor, its council members, officers,
employees, departments, boards and commissions from any and all claims, losses,
liabilities, causes of action, demands, judgments, decrees, proceedings, and

4



reasonable expenses of any nature (including, without limitation, actual fees and
expenses of attorneys, expert withesses and consultants), arising out of or resulting
from the acts or omissions of Grantee, its officers, agents, employees, contractors,
successors, or assigns, but only to the extent of the fault of the Grantee, its officers,
agents, employees, contractors, successors, or assigns.

Assumption of Risk. Grantee undertakes and assumes for its officers, agents,
contractors and subcontractors and employees, all risk of dangerous conditions, if
any, on or about any Grantor-owned or controlled property, including Public Ways,
and Grantee hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Grantor against and
from any claim asserted or liability imposed upon the Grantor for personal injury or
property damage to any person arising out of the installation, operation, maintenance
or condition of the Electric System or Grantee's failure to comply with any federal,
state or local statute, ordinance or regulation.

Notice, Cooperation and Expenses. The Grantor shall promptly notify Grantee of the
making of any claim or the commence of any actions suit or other proceeding
covered by the provisions of this Section. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prevent
the Grantor from cooperating with Grantee and participating in the defense of any
litigation by Grantor's own counsel. Grantee shall pay all expenses incurred by
Grantor in defending itself with regard to any such actions, suits or proceedings.
These expenses shall include all out-of-pocket expenses such as attorney fees and
shall also include the reasonable value of any services rendered by or on behalf of
the Grantor's attorney, and the actual expenses of Grantor's agents, employees or
expert witnesses, and disbursements and liability assumed by Grantor in connection
with such suits, actions or proceedings.

Due Care. Cherryland Electric, its successors and assigns shall use due care in
exercising the privileges herein contained and shall be liable to the Village and to
every owner of property abutting Cherryland Electric Cooperative’s facilities, for all
damages and costs arising from the negligence of Cherryland Electric Cooperative or
its officers, agents, and servants. Cherryland Electric Cooperative shall restore, at
Cherryland Electric Cooperative’s sole cost and expense and in a manner approved
by the Village any portion of the public rights-of-way that is in any way disturbed,
damaged, or injured by the construction, operation, maintenance or removal of
Cherryland Electric Cooperative’s facilities to as good or better condition than that
which existed prior to the disturbance. In the event Cherryland Electric Cooperative
fails to make such repair within a reasonable time, the Village may complete the
repair and Cherryland Electric Cooperative shall be the responsible for the costs
incurred by the Village for the repair.

Section 5. Insurance.

Grantee shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect insurance covering all insurable
risks associated with its exercise of the rights granted by this Ordinance, including
Comprehensive and General Liability Insurance. Grantee shall provide thirty (30) days
written notice to the Village prior to substantively amending any insurance policy such as to
affect this Ordinance. If so requested by the Village, Grantee shall provide the Village with a

5



certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage and maintain a current certificate on file
with the Village.

The Grantor shall be named as an additional insured in all applicable insurance policies.
Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Grantor from and against the payment
of any deductible and from the payment of any premium on any insurance policy required to
be furnished by this Ordinance.

Section 6. Franchise Not Exclusive.

The rights, power and authority granted herein are not exclusive.
Section7. Rates.

Grantee shall be entitled to charge the inhabitants of the Grantor for electricity furnished at
the rates approved by the applicable regulatory authority which has authority and jurisdiction
to fix and regulate electric rates and promulgate rules regulating such service in the Village.

Section 8. Revocation.

The franchise granted by this Ordinance is subject to revocation or termination at the will of
either party upon sixty (60) days' written notice to the other party.

Section 9. Jurisdiction.

Grantee shall be and remain subject to all Ordinances, rules and regulations of the Grantor
now in effect or which might subsequently be adopted for the regulation of land uses or for
the protection of the health, safety and general welfare of the public; provided, however, that
nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver by Grantee of any of its existing or future
rights under Michigan or federal law or a limitation upon the existing or future powers of the
Grantor pursuant to its charter or Michigan or federal laws.

Section 10. Enforcement.

Subject to applicable federal, state law, and the Village ordinances, in the event the Village
determines that Cherryland Electric Cooperative is not in compliance with any provision of
this Ordinance, the Village may do one or more of the following: (1) Seek an injunction to
require specific performance of any provision of this Ordinance, which reasonably lends
itself to such a remedy; (2) commence an action at law for monetary damages; (3)
commence an action with the Michigan Public Service Commission; or (4) immediately
revoke this Franchise.

Section 10. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect sixty (60) days after adoption by the Village Council and
shall continue in effect as provided in Section 1.A. above, subject to the revocation provision
of Section 8 above; provided, however, it shall cease and be of no effect unless and until
within fifteen (15) days after adoption, the Grantee shall file its written acceptance of the
same with the clerk, and pay to the Grantor the sum required by Section 2(B) hereof.



VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

BY:

ITS: PRESIDENT

BY:

ITS: CLERK

Date of Council Approval:

Date of Publication:

Effective Date:




ORDINANCE CERTIFICATION

At a regular meeting of the Suttons Bay Village Council, Leelanau
County, held in the Suttons Bay Village Hall, located at 420 Front

Street, Suttons Bay MI 49682 on February  , 2022, at = p.m..
PRESENT:

ABSENT:

It was moved by and supported by that the

following Ordinance be adopted.
(See attached Village Ordinance)
Yes:

No:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED

Village of Suttons Bay

By:

President

I, the undersigned, the Clerk of the Village of Suttons Bay,
Leelanau County, Michigan do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Suttons
Bay Village Council of said county at its regular meeting held on
February , 2022, relative to the adoption of the ordinance therein
set forth; that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976 and that
the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be made available as
required by said Act; this ordinance was published in the

, 2022, edition of the Leelanau Enterprise.

Dated:

Village Clerk



VILLAGE COUNCIL

/ ) goesee VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

Suttons Bay REPORT VSB -2022-11
Prepared: February 16, 2022 Pages: 1of1l
Meeting: February 22, 2022 Attachments: =
Subject: Loader Purchase
OVERVIEW

Our intent has been to purchase a snow plow in 2022 and the loader in 2023 and therefore we fiscally prepared
ourselves to meet that goal. From a financial perspective, we are in the position to purchase the loader without
financial concern. We are also more prepared to move forward with the purchase of a loader than a plow truck
purchase, simply due to the difference in the process and preparation.

We have been working with AIS of Williamsburg over the past two years to determine our need, financial
commitment and best fit for the Village. AIS delivered a John Deere loader in 2021, so we could demo the
product and extend our research. The prices on loaders have increased since then and will once again increase
on March 1¢, therefore, we would recommend placing our order prior to the price increase.

We are comfortable with our request to move forward with purchasing the loader 1-year early and postponing
the snow plow purchase. The cost of the new John Deere loader with an 84-month warranty will cost the
Village just under $213,000. AIS will provide the Village with an appraisal and trade in value on our current
loader, prior to payment and delivery. Our current loader was purchased in 2001 for $105,908 and paid off in
2006, following over 20 years of use, we anticipate the trade in value to be in the $30,000 range. Once ordered,
the new loader will be delivered (cost included) in approximately 8 months. The opportunity to save money
presented itself at a time our loader has seen an increase in repairs. Should the Village Council agree with the
recommendation of this report a motion for consideration is provided.

REQUESTED MOTION

THAT the Village Council authorize the Manager to enter into a contract with AIS for the purchase of a new
John Deere loader as described in the attached documents.

S:\Users\ Administration\ Reports\ 2022\ Report VSB-2022-11 Loader Purchase.docx



AIS Construction Equipment
8300 M-72 East

= Williamsburg, MI 49690

onNES

y PHONE 231-267-5060 / FAX 231-267-5257 JOHN DEERE
: Deere 524L Wheel Loader - MIDEAL 2022
Customer Misc
Name Village of Suttons Bay - DPW Date 2/16/2022
420 N Front Street Attn |Dave Miller DPW
City Suttons Bay State Ml ZIP 49682 Rep Daniel Novak
Phone 2312711032 Cell. 2316316168
NO. Description _LISTPRICE |  TOTAL
1 NEW 2022 Deere 524P $268,233.00 $ 178,374.95
Reversing Fan, Air Precleaner, Axle oil cooler
Block heater, Thorttle Lock , 140 amp alternateor , 15 amp convertor e T
LED work and drive lights, Premium Air Seat o i
HIGH TRACTION - dual differental locks B
5 speed power shift transmission |
Three function hydraulics - auxiliary hydraulics on joystick e
Ride control, Reverse Camera |
LED strobe light, AM/FM Bluetooth Radio
Heated remote controled exterrior mirrors el
Full coverage front and rear fenders with mud flaps B
20.5x25 Radial SNOW tires e e
IT28 - Loader coupler compatible with DPW curent attachments ' $ 8,880.00
Freight and install ROE21500:00
PDI and dealer fit $ 1,784.00
Mulit Purpose 4 in 1 bucket with BOCE, coupler & aux hydraulics '$  17,150.00
OPTIONS i R
GP 2.75 cu.yd Bucket /coupler compatible with BOCE $ 7,600.00
Existing customers bucket/refurbishing coupler blanks $730.00 | LReS
RECOMMENDED |
Extended Power Train and Hydraulic Warranty - 84m/4000h $ 3,892.00 '$ 3,892.00
no cost of warranty travel for 12 months - AIS Silver Service e
SubTotal | $§ 212,580.95
Shipping | $ 350.00
MI Sales Tax  exempt |
TERMS: PRICING IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOTAL NET DUE[ $§  212,930.95 |
MIDEAL # 071B7700090 — T
Lead time 200 - 240 days B ;
Made in Davenport, lowa , USA N
QUOTED




Required when ordering code 5840 No Fork Frame

8220 Rear Hitch and Counterweight

Total

MIDEAL DISCOUNT
MIDEAL BASE

PDI and shop

Delivery

IT 28 COUPLER Compatible with DPW attachments
Freight and INSTALL

MIDEAL WITH COUPLER/ BEFORE ATTACHMENTS

MP Bucket 4in1, coupler compatible, with BOCE, AUX kit included
PTH extneded warranty 84m/4000h & No cost of Travel for 12m

TOTAL ALL including labor, supplies, freight

OPTIONS (NOT INCLUDED IN ABOVE)

GP Bucket 2.75 cu yd with BOCE
Existing bucket rework / coupler adjustmen per attachment

No Added Cost

$268,233.00

$89,858
$178,375

$1,784

$350

$8,880
$2,500
$191,889

$17,150
$3,892

$212,931

$7,600
$730



VILLAGE COUNCIL

Village of VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

Suttons Bay REPORT VSB -2022-12
Prepared: February 16, 2022 Pages: lofl
Meeting: February 22, 2022 Attachments:
Subject: Water Sewer Ordinance Review
PURPOSE

To approve the contract with a local engineering firm to review our water /sewer ordinances.

OVERVIEW

As we continue to work through the review of our Village ordinances, we will bring those forward that we
feel need to reviewed and/or updated. The Village has an expectation that all utility installations will be
designed and installed using best management practices. In order to achieve that sentiment in an efficient
manner, we have an obligation to ensure that the Ordinances clearly guide engineers in their design.

REQUESTED MOTION

THAT the Village Council direct the manager to enter into a contract to have the water and sewer ordinances

reviewed.

S:\ Users\ Administration\Reports\ 2022\ Report VSB-2022-12 Water Sewer Review.docx




Engineering 123 West Front Street
Surveying Traverse City, Michigan 49684
Testing & 231.946.5874
Operations 231946 3703

January 18, 2022

Mr. Rob Larrea, Village Manager
Village of Suttons Bay

402 North Front Street

P.O. Box 395

Suttons Bay, M1 49682

Re: Sewer and Water Ordinance Review & Update
Dear Rob,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal to assist with updating select
ordinances for the Village of Suttons Bay. This proposal letter presents our scope
of services, fee, time schedule, and "Standard Terms and Conditions." Should you
have any questions regarding the information contained herein please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Project Description:

The Village desires to have a technical review and possible updates
incorporated into their existing sewer and water ordinances that were
adopted in 2017. The review and updates would be intended
to provide additional language to:

1) Improve procedures for providing service to the citizens of the community.

2) Address any discrepancies that may exist between the current zoning
ordinance and other policies and procedures.

3) Incorporate current Village and Industry standards and practices related to
design and construction of water and sewer infrastructure.

The objective would be to establish a committee of Village Staff
and Village Department of Public Works to work with Gourdie-Fraser
(GFA) to gather information and develop language to address these issues.

Neighibors building stror lelgal 1948
B g T Y e



Scope of Services

Gourdie-Fraser's services for this project will include the following for the
preparation of the draft water and sewer ordinance documents:

1. Review of existing documents to evaluate and denote discrepancies and
clarifications to make documents more user friendly.

2. Attend awork session with a Village Committee including Village Zoning
Official, Manager, and DPW to develop goals and objectives and to
identify the concerns.

3. Develop a draft Water and Sewer Ordinance with updates and
receive input from the Ordinance Committee, Village Council,
the Village Attorney and the public, as applicable.

4. Prepare a final ordinance revision for both water and sewer
along with memo outlining changes proposed.

5. Prepare it for publishing by the Village in accordance with
applicable requirements for ordinance changes.

Clarifications and Assumptions

The proposed Scope of Services and fee are based on the following Clarifications and
Assumptions:

1. An initial work session/meeting and one (1) Village Council Meeting
attendance are anticipated and included in the fee. Ifmore sessions are
required, the project fee can be adjusted according to the Additional
Services Section below or by negotiated agreement.

2. The cost for notifications and publishing of the ordinance in a local
paper of general circulation or by other means will be the responsibility of
the Village.

Responsibilities of Client/Owner

The Village of Suttons Bay will provide existing records required forthe completion of
the project to Gourdie-Fraser.

Additional Services

Any work or additional meetings desired by the Village in addition to the work scope
described above, can be completed by GFA on an hourly time and material basis in
accordance with the attached 2022 Rate Schedule (Exhibit 2) or as arevision to this
proposal.



TimeSchedule

GFA can commence work immediately upon notification of acceptance of this
proposal. A minimum of four weeks between the first work session and the submittal
ofthe draft changes are anticipated.

Fee

GFA will perform the services described above, for a lump sum fee not to exceed $2,950, including
reimbursables. This proposal will remain valid for a period of 60 calendar days from the date of submission.

Contract Terms and Conditions

Exhibit 1 (attached), "Standard Terms and Conditions," dated September 2017 is
incorporated intothis proposal by reference.

Acceptance

If this proposal is acceptable to you, please sign where indicated on the following page, initial page 2 of
Exhibit 1 "Standard Terms and Conditions" and return a copy, of both, to my attention. Receipt of this
signed proposal will serve as our authorization to proceed. Thank you for giving us the opportunity to
be of service. We look forward to working with you in the very near future on this project.

Gourdie-Fraser, Inc. Village of Suttons Bay

CONSULTANT CLIENT/OWNER
(Signature)

Jennifer Hodges, P.E. (Name) Rob Larrea

Director of Engineering (Title) Village Manager

January 18, 2022 (Date)

T:\Proposals\2022 Proposals\22-038 Suttons Bay Ordinance Rewrite\proposal.docx



Two audio-related issues have been identified in the village council chambers. The first is a problem with
the ability of remote audience members to hear participants in the village council chamber room during
Zoom conference calls. Audience members include both village residents and the village manager and
staff. No issues are currently identified with hearing council members speak.

The second is in the actual acoustics of the room that cause “echoing” of voices, making it sometimes
hard to understand speakers, especially with face masks on; this has caused issues with the village clerk
being able to easily create meeting minutes. This echoing is caused by sound bouncing off hard surfaces.
There are many causes for poor room acoustics, but the main cause is the hard surfaces in the council
chambers that include the ceiling, walls, and windows. The floor is carpeted and thus a non-issue. We
have met with acoustic experts from Macaire, Inc., and Mr Eric Grey, an acoustical engineer at
Interlochen Arts Academy, and have received several opinions/options on possible solutions.

Possible solutions to the above are outlined below:

1. Zoom meetings.

a. Organize the room so that the council members are in a “U” shape so that the main
zoom/telephone speaker is in the middle. Use the extended microphones (there are 2)
for audience participation. Audio check tests will need to be made to ensure proper
setup. Have audience members who need to talk stand, take off their masks and speak
clearly near the extended microphones. The village clerk will attend via Zoom to
document meeting notes more easily.

b. Organize the room so that the council members are in a U shape. Arrange all speakers at
the council table to ensure all can hear council members. Invest in two wireless
microphones with a speaker so audience members who need to talk can stand and
speak clearly in front of the microphones. The village clerk will attend via zoom to
document meeting notes more easily. Cost is approximately $200-$400.

2. Room “echoing” Solutions

a. Purchase acoustic panels for the approximate cost of $1700- $2500. Panels would be
placed on the ceiling and on the walls. Acoustic panels absorb sound and prevent it from
bouncing around the room. An acoustic panel quote is attached to this communication.

b. Add window coverings—this would include either drapes or shades. Translucent shades
would help with acoustic reflection of the windows, as we saw with a visit to Interlochen
Arts Academy. Drapes could also help with acoustics but would most likely be heavy and
light-blocking. We would need to research costs.

c. Add plants or furnishings around the periphery of the room.

Do nothing. Monitor the situation and determine if Zoom solutions will be good enough
to hold effective, functional meetings.

Recommendation:

1. Solve the Zoom issue first. We recommend starting with 1a and 2d above and tweak the room
setup as needed. o

2. If the room acoustics continue to cause problems outside of the Zoom issues, we recommend
adding 150 square feet of acoustic paneling on ceiling/walls and evaluate from there. The audio
engineers we talked to indicated 150 square feet of acoustic panel coverage should meet our
needs



MacAIRe

400 Ann NW; Suite 205 * Grand Rapids Ml 49504
(616) 364-5470 * FAX (616) 364-5478

TO:  Suttons Bay Village Council
Attn: Colleen Christensen
DATE:2/7/2022

FROM: Vern Shumaker PAGES: 1
RE Acoustical Panels

We are pleased to provide you with a quotation for the following:
Kinetics Noise Control
(4) 48” x 96”x 1” Hardside panels, 1” total thickness, 6-7 PCF density
fiberglass core, Square and chemically hardened edges, Wrapped in
Guilford FR-701-2100 fabric Color TBD, RotoFast cloud clips (shipped
loose)
Total net price $1,631.00

(4) 36” x 48” x 2” Hardside panels, 2” total thickness, 6-7 PCF density
fiberglass core, Square and chemically hardened edges, Wrapped in
Guilford FR-701-2100 fabric Color TBD, HS impaling clips for
mounting.

Total net price is ordered with above panels $820.00

Additional freight will be needed if ordered separately.

Due to Maket volatility, freight delays, and rapid price increases from raw
material manufactures, Bid is valid for 30 days with shipment before June
30,2022

Please call with any questions. Sincerely

[

VZ(Z’W/ S e ot

Vern Shumaker
Macaire, Inc.

Michigan sales tax NOT included in quoted price.

Quotation subject to possible amendment after 30 days, shipment prior to June 30.2022
Material shipped FOB factory, freight prepaid and allowed.

Terms are NET 30 DAYS upon receipt of satisfactory credit information, No retainage



